
Engaging Families that Experience Mental Illness Questions & Technical Assistance 
 

1.        Q.    Is there an incumbent for this work or is this new a requirement? 
A.  This is new work. 

 
2.        Q.    Can you release the evaluation criteria? 

A.  Experience (30%), Subject Matter Expertise (40%), and Contract and Pricing (30%) 
 

3.        Q.    Are vendors required to have a presence in Lucas County? 
A.   If your organization is a local vendor or a Minority Business Enterprises (MBE) please 
indicate that fact in your proposal. Vendors are not required to have a presence in Lucas 
County. 

 
4.        Q.     Please confirm the submission deadline. 

       A.     Proposals are due by 4:30 P.M. EST on: Friday, March 25, 2016. 
 

5.        Q.     Is the MHRSB seeking a needs assessment or a profiling study? A needs assessment might  
focus more on “What is needed? What gaps in service exist?”  A profiling study would focus more on 
understanding experiences (“A day in the life of…).  The difference has an impact on the type of sample 
plan used, how the questionnaires should be developed, data collection styles, etc. 
        A.   A needs assessment is what MHRSB is seeking. 

 
6.        Q. What is the budget for this research?  Has one been established?  

A.  No, a budget has not been provided for this project.  
 

7.        Q. MHRSB’s RFI contains the expectation that “the resulting processes would be clearly defined 
and easily replicated.”  Does MHRSB want to trend the data (i.e., use 2016 as a baseline)?  Furthermore, 
how frequently (e.g., annually, quarterly) would MHRSB plan on replicating the research? 
       A.   Yes, please trend the data. The frequency is to be determined.  

 
8.        Q. What is the number and the names of Agencies/Organizations funded by the MHRSB? 

       A.    MHRSB funds 22 independent, certified non-for-profits community-based agencies. 
 

9.        Q. Can a Project Steering Committee of MHRSB be established to work with the consultant in the 
initial design of the data gathering process? 
       A.   Yes. 
 

10.        Q.    Can you provide the relative number of consumers utilizing MHRSB funded mental health / 
addictions services that would make up the eligible participant pool? 
       A.   In Fiscal Year 2015, MHRSB served 28,311 total unique clients. 
 

11.        Q.    Will the contractor be charged with recruiting participants? 
       A.   This should be clearly defined in your proposal in the scope of responsibility. 

 
12.        Q.    Will the contractor be responsible for otherwise communicating with participants before the 

focus groups / interviews, such as drafting the invitation and / or providing reminders? 
      A.   This should be clearly defined in your proposal in the scope of responsibility. 
 

13.        Q.    If the consultant is responsible for recruiting respondents, does the MHRSB have access to 
contact information (phone / email) in order to contact potential respondents prior to the focus groups 
/ interviews? 
       A.   This should be clearly defined in your proposal in the scope of responsibility. 



 
14.        Q.    Have you set a maximum number of participants per group or do you want the facilitator's 

guidance on this? 
       A.   This will be set at the facilitator’s discretion. 
 

15.        Q.    Will the MHRSB make rooms available to be used for focus groups /interviews? 
       A.    Yes. 

 


